
 

 

 

TO: CME Globex Customers 
 
FROM: CME Global Command Center 
 
DATE: 10/21/14 
 
SUBJECT:  Amendments to CME Globex Trading Hours for Livestock Futures and Options 

Contracts 
 
 
Effective Monday, October 27, 2014, the Chicago Mercantile Exchange Inc. (CME or Exchange) will 
amend the hours of trading on CME Globex for the following products as follows: 
 
 

Contract Globex Symbol Rulebook Chapter 

Live Cattle Futures LE 101 

Live Cattle Options LE 101A 

Live Cattle Calendar Spread Options L0A, L0B, L0C 101B 

Feeder Cattle Futures GF 102 

Feeder Cattle Options GF 102A 

Lean Hog Futures HE 152 

Lean Hog Options HE 152A 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

If you have any questions, please contact the CME Global Command Center in the U.S. at +1 800 438 
8616, in Europe at +44 800 898 013 or in Asia at +65 6532 5010.  

Current Trading Hours: 

Livestock Futures and Options 

Trading Hours as of October 27, 2014: 

Livestock Futures and Options 

Globex: 

Futures and Options: 

Monday 9:05 a.m. opening Central Time (CT) 

Daily trading halts Monday-Thursday at 4:00 
p.m. - 5:00 p.m. CT 
   
Trading restarts at 5:00 pm CT and trades 
until 4:00 p.m. CT the next day (Monday-
Thursday) 
  
Friday 1:55 p.m. CT Close  

Globex: 

Futures and Options: 

Monday 9:05 a.m. opening Central Time (CT)  
   
At 4:00 p.m. CT on Monday-Thursday, the 
markets close and restart at 8:00 a.m. CT the 
next day. 
 
Friday 1:55 p.m. CT Close 

  

 


